Recognition of CMC
Academic Senate’s —

10 +1 Title 5
responsibilities
delineated in CMC
Board Policy

Academic and

Professional matters

means the following

policy development and
implementation matters:

10.

11.

Curriculum,
including
establishing pre-
requisites and
placing courses
within disciplines;
Degree and
certificate
requirements
Grading policies;
Educational program
development;
Standards or
policies regarding
student preparation
and success;
District and College
governance
structures, as
related to faculty
roles;

Faculty roles and
involvement in
accreditation
processes, including
self-study and
annual reports;
Policies for faculty
professional
development
activities;
Processes for
program review;
Processes for
institutional planning
and budget
development; and
Other academic and
professional matters
as mutually agreed
upon between the

@

ACADEMIC SENATE

September 17, 2009
3:00 -5:00 PM
Room 112

“Our mission is to provide access to educational opportunities to
diverse desert communities through a comprehensive curriculum and a passion
for the success of every individual student.”

AGENDA

L Confirmation of the agenda for 17 September 2009.

II. Approval of the minutes for the 3 September 2009 meeting of
the Academic Senate.

III. AUDIENCE COMMENTS: Comments of three minutes or
less per speaker may be made on items not listed on the agenda.
Speakers are asked to register with the Senate Secretary. Items on
the agenda may be commented on as they appear.

IV.  BOARD OF TRUSTEES
V. MANAGEMENT
A. Dr. Roger Wagner
VI.  ASCMC
VII. REPORTS:

A. SENATE OFFICERS:
i)  President Kendall
i1)  Vice-President Gilbert
iii) Secretary Berger

S:&/f:g;% ri%ard iv)  State Academic Senate Representative Parkin
Senates. B. SENATE
VIII. PART-TIME FACULTY REPRESENTATIVE
IX. SLO COORDINATOR
X. STUDENT SHOWCASE

XI. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION
A. Minutes of the 28 August 2009 College Council Meeting.



XII. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Minutes of the 21 May 2009 Curriculum Committee Meeting.

XIII. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

A. Committee Membership Accountability — C. Kendall

B. Anatomy of the Academic Senate Agenda— M. Schiel

XIV. COMMITTEE REPORTS
A. Senate Committees
1. Curriculum Committee — A. Armstrong, B. Bridenbecker, G.

2.

3.

Case, P. Friedt, M. Gallagher, G. Gilbert, S. Holbrook, C.
Hopkins, C. Kendall, Y. Llort, L. Moody, M. Schiel, T.

Thacker, M. Walker

i. CTRAC - A. Armstrong, C. Hopkins, C. Itnyre, S.
Parkin, M. Schiel, M. Walker
ii. Library —P. Delaney, J. DeSantis, C. Hopkins, D.
Morrison, S. Parkin
iii. Textbook Review — M. Gallagher, T. Thacker
iv. Syllabus Review — G. Gilbert, T. Thacker
Professional Standards and Ethics Committee — E. Baird, G.
Chesterman, J. DeSantis, C. Kendall, Y. Llort
Educational Technology — M. Danza, P. Dutkiewicz, S.
Holbrook, S. Parkin, E. Smith, T. Thacker

B. District Committees

1.

AR

=00

11.

12.

13.

Academic Calendar — C. Diamond

Budget — J. Hanselman, D. Morrison

EEO - G. Case

Facilities Planning — P. Delaney, J. Hanselman

FLEX - B. Berger, C. Diamond, J. Hanselman, S. Holbrook, J.
DeSantis, L. Moody

Graduation — C. Itnyre, C. Kendall

Health & Welfare — C. Kendall

College Council — C. Kendall

Matriculation — G. Chesterman, C. Diamond, P. Friedt

. Scholarship — E. Baird, C. Bonnell, M. Danza, J. DeSantis, M.

Gallagher, Y. Llort, M. Schiel

Desert Studies — E. Baird, C. Bonnell, G. Case, M. Danza, P.
Delaney, Y. Llort, R. Parmelee

Research — B. Berger, M. Danza, M. Gallagher, G. Gilbert, S.
Parkin, M. Schiel, E. Smith

Technology Committee — S. Parkin

@



14. Equivalency Committee — A. Armstrong, B Bridenbecker, P.

Dutkiewicz, C. Hopkins, C. Itnyre, S. Parkin, S. Schiel, M.

Walker
15. Recognition Committee — M. Danza, C. Diamond

16. Academic Integrity Committee — M. Danza, C. Diamond, M.

Gallagher, S. Parkin, R. Parmelee

XV. FUTURE AGENDA TOPICS

XVI. ADJOURNMENT

ACADEMIC SENATE MEETING DATES FOR FALL 2009 SEMESTER
Aug. 20, Sept. 3, Sept. 17, Oct. 1, Oct. 15, Nov. 5, Nov. 19, Dec. 3, Dec. 17

Q



HEC

Academic Senate

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING



Thursday, 3 September 2009

COPPER MOUNTAIN COLLEGE
ACADEMIC SENATE

MINUTES

Present (bold denotes those not in attendance): Andrea Armstrong, Ellen Baird, Brad
Berger, Christi Blauwkamp, Cheyenne Bonnell, Bruce Bridenbecker, Glenda Case,
Gregg Chesterman, Mike Danza, Paul Delaney, Joseph DeSantis, Carmen Diamond,
Spelman Downer, Pat Dutkiewicz, Paul Friedt, Marla Gallagher, Greg Gilbert, Jackic
Hanselman, Sheri Holbrook, Carolyn Hopkins, Cathy Itnyre, Carole Kendall, Debra
Liebrenz, Yadira Llort, Leslie Moody, Doug Morrison, Steven Parkin, Rick Penaflor,
Melynie Schiel, Ellie Smith, Tony Thacker, Tally Tinjum, Kathleen Wahl, Michel
Walker, John White, and Ed Will.

Also present: Cheryl Munsey, and Bethany Vaccariello.

I CONFIRMATION OF THE AGENDA FOR 3 SEPTEMBER 2009.
A motion to confirm the agenda (MS/CH) was made.
DISCUSSION: Melynie requested that Discussion/Action item J be
removed so that more research could be done.
The motion was amended to include the requested change and the motion
passed unanimously.

II. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FOR 20 AUGUST 2009 MEETING OF
THE ACADEMIC SENATE:
A motion to approve the 20 August 2009 minutes (JD/PDel) was made.
DISCUSSION: Joe said that the minutes should reflect that he is no longer
on the library committee.
The motion was amended to incorporate the correction and the motion
passed unanimously.

III. AUDIENCE COMMENTS: None.
IV.  BOARD OF TRUSTEES: None present.

V. MANAGEMENT: None present. Note: See after Section XIV in these minutes
for a report from Cheryl Munsey.

VI. ASCMC: Bethany Vaccariello, an ASCMC Senator, stated that the students want
a voice in the college’s Strategic Plan.
She also reported that students were suffering from poor Wi-Fi
connections in several areas of the college including the cafeteria and the science
labs. This was especially difficult for students expected to work online during a
lab, resulting in students having to complete labs at home. She said that one



VIIL.

student was taking an online exam when the connection failed and this required
the instructor to reset the exam — something instructors are reluctant to do.
Bethany also said that some campus computers did not have up-to-date software
and this was causing compatibility issues.

Melynie suggested that Bethany talk with Cheryl Munsey about the
computer issues, since Cheryl is chair of the Ed Tech Committee.

Carolyn advised that students stay active on any committees they sit on,
and use these positions to help voice their concerns.

REPORTS BY SENATE OFFICERS:

A. President Kendall: Carole reported that at the last College Council meeting,
the upcoming September 17 Board of Trustees meeting was discussed. This
meeting overlaps with an Academic Senate meeting, necessitating moving the
Senate meeting to room 112, the Student Success Center.

Carole distributed the Director of Research and Grants job description for
a second reading (see attached). She asked everyone to look it over and give
comments to Bonnie in Human Resources.

Melynie said that she was very concerned about the wording of the job
description, pointing out that one could interpret it as saying that one of the
responsibilities of the position was to supervise the president/superintendent and
other top-level management.

Carole announced that the date for the traditional holiday event for the
college was chosen to be December 19, right at the end of the semester. She said
that the venue had not yet been selected.

Carole mentioned the recent BOT agenda review meeting and Carolyn
added that the most important item on the September 10 agenda would be
approval of the budget, and at the September 17 meeting, the BOT self-
evaluation.

Carole passed around the CECHCR document for Senators to review.
Carole pointed out that the document says the key goal of the CECHCR is to
significantly reduce the rate of increase in health care costs in public education,
focusing on protecting and enhancing the quality of education for California
students, and maintaining and increasing the real income of public education
employees.

Carole also distributed an information sheet entitled “Labor —
Management Standards and Practices for Deciding Health Benefits,” (see
attached). Carole stated that the process that had been used up to recently was not
legal and a new process was being put into place so that it conformed to
regulations. Carolyn clarified the situation, saying that the Health and Welfare
Benefits Committee had been operating as a shared-governance committee, but
should have been exclusively bargained. The committee will be disbanded and
people will be appointed by the Faculty Association to do the negotiating.

Carole also said that there was an effort underway to try to put some of the
cost back on the carrier. She suggested that deciding what faculty desire with
respect to benefits might be a good FLEX activity.



B. Vice President Gilbert: Not present.

C. Secretary Berger: Brad reported that he had placed two versions of the ASAP
form on the Academic Senate webpage. One is usable by people who have not
upgraded to Office 2007, the other is an Office 2007 version.

D. State Academic Senate Representative Parkin: Not present (in class).
E. Senator Reports:

Jackie reported that DSPS has taken an approximately 45% cut in funding,
from about $266k to $140k. The exact size of the cut would be known later. She
said that she was working with Greg Brown and others to do the difficult task of
trying to maintain the services of the DSPS office, and she gave an example
where one DSPS worker was now being paid by Student Services. Jackie added
that the alt-media group gave an impressive presentation to the BOT at their last
meeting for the Student Showcase, and alt-media currently still has funding.

Carolyn thanked the Basic Skills Initiative who provided money for
purchasing much needed textbooks for the library. She said that $4000 worth of
books were bought, and Carolyn said she believes that all necessary books are
NOW On reserve.

Joe reminded Senators that Halloween was coming up in October and he
expressed his desire to convert CMC into the fictional Harry Potter’s alma mater,
Hogwarts. He said that he would be donning full robes for the day and
encouraged others to follow suit, along with carrying a magic wand.

Cathy asked what the average class size is, and what the FTE count is for
this semester.

Melynie suggested that she talk to Elaine Harman to obtain the
information from Datatel.

Rick said that growth for the college was over 20% and asked if it was
getting reimbursed for the growth. Several Senators said no, and explained the
process of funding.

Melynie said that even without the additional funds, the growth was a
good thing.

VIIL Part-Time Faculty Representative E. Will: Ed reported that Julie Thixton told

him she would help solve the part-time faculty key issue. He also said that Debbie
Elmore is helping PT faculty find rooms to hold their office hours as well as
providing Ed with a list of PT faculty. Carolyn suggested that Ed get the PT
faculty list from Human Resources, since part-time faculty that don’t teach might
not be on Debbie’s list.



IX. SLO COORDINATOR: Not present.

X. STUDENT SHOWCASE: Carmen will arrange to have TEP students at the next
BOT meeting on September 10 as a Student Showcase.

XI. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION: No items.
XII. CONSENT AGENDA: No items.
XIIL. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

A. Committee Membership Accountability.

Carole said the item was requested for the agenda based on discussion at the
previous Senate meeting regarding committee membership and the responsibilities of
committee members.

Carolyn said that caution needed to be exercised since accountability is within the
scope of bargaining.

Mike asked if it wasn’t correct that the administration should be enforcing
committee participation and the Faculty Association protecting faculty rights.

Melynie suggested that one clear responsibility of a committee was to report out
the work they have done.

Pat said that the faculty assigns committee membership and the contract says
faculty will participate. There is an expectation that members will be working.

Gregg said that the Senate can say that committees need to report, but he also
asked if there should be a deadline, as well.

Carolyn said that once you say that someone must do X, Y, Z, you get into
“swampy water.”

Rick illustrated the lack of rules to compel faculty to do their committee work by
relating a conversation he had with a previous superintendent/president who said that if
only 20% of the faculty show up to a meeting requested by the President, there was
nothing the President could do since it wasn’t in the contract.

Carolyn suggested that the Senate could develop guidelines and bring them to the
administration, who could then bring them to the negotiating table.

Pat said that the Senate should be able to remove people from committees if they
weren’t doing the work.

Joe suggested that the committee chairs keep good minutes, as well as take
attendance at committee meetings. This information could then be brought to the Senate
on the day that committees are staffed.

Rick said that committee participation should be fulfilled with pride. He also
suggested that standing committees be formed with both administration and faculty, so
that the administrative members could provide the “hammer” to enforce participation.

Melynie asked how a plan could be implemented so that committee meeting
attendance could be reported to the Senate.

Rick said that there were too many committees, and reiterated his point about
forming standing committees.



Joe asked if the item could be tabled until the next Senate meeting, and in the
meantime, a list of committee chairs and schedules be produced.

Paul asked what committee work wasn’t being done to prompt the discussion
about accountability. Carolyn replied that it was commonly thought among many faculty
that people often get on committees and then either never show up, or don’t do anything;
that there wasn’t an equal sharing of the workload.

Ed asked if there were written job descriptions somewhere that say what the
committees do and the responsibilities of the committee members. Carolyn said that there
was documentation for many committees. She briefly described the four types of
committees at the college.

B. Faculty/Datatel Interface Problems.

Brad said that he had sent out an email to all faculty requesting that they send him
their concerns about how Datatel was working for them, and to describe any problems
they were having. He pointed out the list of issues on the ASAP and asked if there were
additional problems or concerns.

Mike said that in cross-listed classes such as one that has both sociology students
and psychology students, the Datatel roster doesn’t separate them as they should be.

Rick said that in computer classes where two levels of the course were taught
simultaneously in the same location, the Datatel roster mixed the students together.

Tony said that Datatel mixed together students in the Math 97 and Math 98
Mathematics Supplemental Labs, just as Mike and Rick had described for their classes.

Melynie said that Academic Affairs has the ability to print rosters with much
more information on them and suggested that this information should be able to be added
to the faculty rosters.

A motion was made (BB/CH) to bring the list of Datatel concerns and
problems to the administration so that they could be addressed.

DISCUSSION: Tony said that there needs to also be a way to report no-shows
using Datatel.

Gregg pointed out that the problems were primarily related to access.

The motion was approved unanimously.

C. Professional Development Committee.

Carolyn read the mission statement of the Professional Development Committee
and explained the membership of the committee (see attached). She said that FLEX and
Staff Development are subcommittees of the PDC.

Rick said that when CMC became its own college, bylaws were created for a
Professional Standards and Ethics committee and these bylaws were inserted into the
Senate bylaws.

Paul D. asked about the history of FLEX and Carolyn explained that in the past
the FLEX Committee operated with an open door for anyone who wanted to be involved,
but in reality, FLEX only has two representatives from the Senate.

Melynie asked if the FLEX Committee still needed to be staffed and nominated
Tony to the committee — Tony declined.

It was pointed out that Joe and Brad are currently on the FLEX Committee.

Carolyn suggested talking with Bonnie to get some guidance on the PDC.



A motion was made (MS/CH) to bring the issue of the PDC to College
Council to ask the district to define the configuration of the PDC.
The motion passed unanimously.

Joe wanted some clarification about those listed as members of the FLEX
Committee.

A motion was made (MS/PDut) to staff the FLEX Committee with Joe and
Brad as co-chairs.

DISCUSSION: Tony said that FLEX is for faculty and explained that when he
was chairing the FLEX Committee he solicited ideas for FLEX via email, then the
planning was done by the committee.

Melynie said that the FLEX Committee should still be able to function while the
effort to determine the PDC configuration is being determined.

Tony said that meaningful proposals needed to be given.

A brief discussion centered on the issue of whether the upcoming October FLEX
would be on campus or not due to an anticipated construction-related power outage on
that day. Planning for FLEX will need to take into account the possibility that activities
could be off campus or on campus, and the situation will not be known until the last
minute.

The motion passed unanimously.

D. Problems Teaching Due to Technical Difficulties.

Mike said that he wanted to have a discussion about technical difficulties, and
solicited the Senate for any problems they were having on campus related to technology.

Michel said that in room 102, both the computer and the TV were both broken
recently. When she went to another room to get another TV it was broken too.

Melynie said that room 119 had really bad lighting for doing presentations with
the computer projector or an overhead projector.

Cathy said that room 108 also was difficult to use with projectors because of the
skylights in that room.

Melynie said that program review should reflect the problems faculty were having
with technology, and would easily come under threats in the SWOT analysis.

Brad said that in the past, the district provided him with word processing software
for his laptop, since the software would primarily be used for school related work. When
he asked if he could get the recent upgrade so his laptop would still be compatible with
his office computer he said he was told he would have to wait until well into the semester
for a tech committee to meet to make the decision whether or not the software could be
distributed to him. He said he decided to purchase the software at his own expense since
he couldn’t wait for the district to make the decision.

Mike asked Senators if they were experiencing any difficulties with Blackboard.
He mentioned that his perception is that Blackboard used to be populated more quickly.

E. Library Online Databases.

Carolyn said that she was concerned that DSPS had taken a 45% hit in funding,
but that in the library area TTIP and another match fund had both taken a 100% hit. This
funding shortfall will necessitate the elimination of some databases and Carolyn asked



faculty to give her input about databases that were absolutely necessary. She also said
that Roger Wagner had assured her that the college would pick up TTIP so that the
college could especially keep Ebsco-Host, and that the college would also try to be
creative to help fund areas like DSPS.

F. 2-Year Program Course Cycle.

Gregg said that student education plans spell out what classes students have to
take for their student career, but also break down into 2-year blocks. He said that because
some classes are every other semester, or every other year, an updated list of when the
classes are going to run is essential to creating an accurate student education plan. He
described the example education plan shown on the ASAP, and made the point that if
class patterns are changed it may affect a student’s graduation date.

Mike asked if the process of choosing class patterns was something that had to be
brought through management.

Cheryl said that she would like to have an up-to-date catalog and that faculty
should give their recommendations to the division chairs to assure that each program’s
degrees go smoothly. The pattern also must fit into the section allotments.

Melynie said that it would be nice to have a standard to live by — having an even
year/odd year cycle would help to let everyone know when classes were being run.

Pat said that on the vocational side of the house that an even year/odd year cycle
may not make sense, and that class cancellations may affect the synchronization of the
class pattern.

Gregg said that even one update a year would be helpful to counselors.

Tony said that moving to an even year/odd year cycle might be difficult to do.

Cheryl asked how a degree audit works and Gregg explained that Datatel only
allows a listing of classes and was a poor tool for the job.

A motion was made (GC/MS) to have the division chairs give 2-year program
cycle information to Academic Affairs for all programs.

DISCUSSION: Glenda said that this may be difficult to do in some areas.

Cheryl asked faculty if they really wanted the division chairs to do the work,
suggesting that faculty would lose their voice.

Carolyn suggested that the motion be amended to have faculty recommend the
program cycles to the division chairs. Gregg and Melynie amended the motion as
suggested by Carolyn and the motion passed unanimously except for one abstention.

G. Nominations for Basic Skills Initiative Committee.

Sheri explained that she needed five volunteers to serve on the Basic Skills
Initiative Committee, and said that as incentives a stipend may be possible, as well as a
conference.

Rick asked why there was no representative for Computer Sciences, and Sheri
said that Computer Sciences would fall under Career and Social Services.

Cheryl asked if the learning community members were staying on the committee.

Paul volunteered to serve as a faculty representative for Career and Social
Services.

Cathy said that she would serve as a faculty representative for Student Services.

Jackie said that she would serve for Basic Reading.



Marla said that she would serve for Basic English.
A motion was made (MS/BBrid) to approve of the representatives and the
motion passed unanimously.

H. Curriculum Committee Membership/Elections.

Melynie spoke about vacant positions on the Curriculum Committee and said that
people were needed to fill the vacancies.

Marla volunteered to serve as a representative for the Career and Social Services
division.

Paul said that he would serve in the faculty-at-large position.

A motion was made (MS/CH) to approve of the representatives and the
motion passed unanimously.

I. Memo Deactivation of Vocational AJ Degree.

Melynie said that to be in compliance with the Chancellor’s Office the vocational
Administration of Justice degree must be deactivated, as described in the memo attached
to the items’ ASAP.

A motion was made (MD/CH) to deactivate the Vocational AJ degree and
passed unanimously.

J. Memo Correction Regarding Repeatability Code for CIS 821, CIS 83E-CIS 83G.
Item pulled from the agenda. See Sec. I of the minutes.

XIV. COMMITTEE REPORTS.

Professional Standards and Ethics Committee: Yadira reported that she asked the
district about funding for sabbaticals and was told there was money available.

Curriculum Committee: Melynie reported that the Placing Courses in Disciplines
document would be released soon.

Library Committee: Carolyn said that there were some changes to the library
committee and directed Senators to look at the packet for more information.

At this point in the meeting Cheryl Munsey gave a brief report. She mentioned that if
faculty received an email from her about evaluations, they should not wait long to follow
the necessary steps. She said that there were 13 tenure-track faculty, and 45 to 50 part-
time faculty to evaluate, and that meant a large number of meetings would have to be
scheduled.

Mike asked if it was correct that non-tenured full-time faculty can serve on the
evaluation committees of part-time employees. Cheryl said that this was correct, and that
the evaluation committees must be mutually decided upon between the faculty member
being evaluated and the evaluators. Cheryl added that she would like to see more faculty
evaluators from the same area as the person being evaluated.



XV. FUTURE AGENDA TOPICS.
No additional topics given.

Motion to adjourn (JD)

Minutes taken by B. Berger



C. leeesadl [5/09

COPPER MOUNTAIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
Classified Job Description

DIRECTOR OF RESEARCH AND GRANTS

DEFINITION:

Under the direction of the Superintendent/President, this position will coordlnate
and supervise the systematic integration of institutional planmng ‘research,
accreditation and grants management. Perform related dutles as assigned.

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: The following duties are typical of those performed by employees in this job

title; however, employees may perform other related duties, and not all duties listed a:e necessanly performed by each
employee in the job title. :

< Directs the institutional research program and the reporting of information
about the college to governmental a, : 4

<+ Selects, adapts, and applies appr
design and statistical tools and tect

*» Prepares data and processes. reports

<> Prepares reports in suppo‘rt 'olf enrollment management, program review,
matriculation, accredltatlon self—study, and other ongoing efforts to measure
institutional effectlveness )

“ Research grant opportumtles for the College and write grant narratives, and
develop project budgets

< Coordinate the dlstnct s program review plan by working with administrators,
faculty, and staff in collectmg and reviewing data for program reviews.

« Work cl _ely and reciprocally with the Executive Director of the Copper

: College Foundation by providing information, research and

' t':t‘ative and qualitative research
ues to all areas of the college.
Aimely manner by working with MIS

< Attend off-campus events where appropriate to represent the college. This
may involve evening and/or weekend work.

Participate effectively as a member of the Management Team.

Perform other duties as assigned.

¢
X

*

£ X4



Corte leacdall (3|97

CECHCR : Page 1 of 2

Lab@rﬁanagemenﬁt Standards and Practices
For Deciding Health-B

Review your practices on the following activities and behaviors by circling the
letter that is closest to your perception of what exists now.

Please note: This tool is intended to provide a means to assess and reflect on -

your current practices. The objective is to review what your team is doing compared
to standards, and to discuss what t would like to learn more about or change.

1) The parties meet jointly to discuss health benefits issues:
—a) on an as-needed basis
b) occasionally
=) at regularly scheduled intervals : o
d) more than once a month at regular meetings and on other
occasions
2) Our joint meetings are chaired by:
a) union staff
b) district representatives
—C)  broker/consultant

d) the labor or management co-chair, according to established
ground rules

- 3) The parties publish joint newsletters or regular communication pieces:
—a) never
b) once or twice a year
C) irregularly ‘
d)  each month or more on a regular basis
4) Informational meetings are conducted at the site level:
' a) never
—b) only when there are changes in benefits
c) two or three times a year '
d) at least once a month
5) The parties attend national, state, regional, area meetings and training:
—a) never attended training
b) not within the last 18 months .
c) trained by consultant/broker
d) the same people attend over and over
e) different people attended numerous events in the last 12

Copyright © 2009 by CCS/CECHCR

VI richte recerved

months and reported back to the group



CECHCR Page 2 of 2

6) The parties assess the interests of plan participants:
a) never ,
—b) perhaps once a year, generally about contract bargaining and
usually a written survey
<) two or three times as issues arisg, generally on a personal basis
d) more than three times a year as.part of organizing and program
delivery .

7) The parties have joint access to the consultants/brokers and any
information they provide:
a) yes, at regular meetings

b) yes, through the district representatives
c) yes, through the union representatives
~
d) no
8) The parties jointly review consultants’ and/or brokers’ agreements,
including fee structures and scope of services:
a) 'On an annual basis ~
b) When the agreements are open for renewal
~—C) Never
9) The parties have joint goals and a plan to achieve them: -
- a) We only react.
b) We have only activities.
c) We've talked about goals and a plan. We may have goals but

we have no real plan to achieve them.
d) We have an annual goal planning meeting and regularly
evaluate our progress.

e) We have short and long-term goals and a plan to achieve them.

10)  The parties have reviewed their respective fiduciary duties:

a) yes
b) somewhat

—£) no

Copyright © 2009 by CCS/CECHCR

All rights reserved.

S

v

FTPEETEORRATE N300 000000 N OO0 O000 000

R






